AR-273

From: allan.palmer@nu.com

To: Cobb, Michael

Cc: landilt@nu.com

Subject: Schiller Generation Numbers

Date: Tuesday, May 21, 2013 12:16:49 PM
Attachments: 2011 & 2012 Generation.xIsx

Michael, As requested, attached are the generation numbers for the Schiller units for the last two years:

The report from Enercon addressing most of your remaining questions is near completion and | will be
forwarding it shortly. Please let me know if you have questions.

Thanks, Allan.
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This e-mail, including any files or attachments transmitted with it, is confidential and/or
proprietary and is intended for a specific purpose and for use only by the individual or entity
to whom it is addressed. Any disclosure, copying or distribution of this e-mail or the taking of
any action based on its contents, other than for its intended purpose, is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from
your system. Any views or opinions expressed in this e-mail are not necessarily those of
Northeast Utilities, its subsidiaries and affiliates (NU). E-mail transmission cannot be
guaranteed to be error-free or secure or free from viruses, and NU disclaims all liability for
any resulting damage, errors, or omissions.
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Sheet1

		2011		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Totals

		Schiller #4		21,765,390		24,030,323		20,827,380		14,657,543		15,578,723		1,966,268		10,678,613		3,149,603		4,640,385		0		3,967,808		0		121,262,035

		Schiller #5		30,012,690		26,222,828		26,449,433		859,170		12,251,610		29,137,980		30,984,878		30,697,620		29,647,328		30,564,203		20,904,390		30,372,428		298,104,557

		Schiller #6		26,524,568		24,315,653		7,597,148		22,197,848		2,925,310		1,710,900		11,588,558		2,148,533		4,194,420		3,639,420		294,675		275,760		107,412,792



		2012		Jan		Feb		Mar		Apr		May		Jun		Jul		Aug		Sep		Oct		Nov		Dec		Totals

		Schiller #4		5,514,420		255,638		2,432,183		1,188,690		376,125		1,280,138		9,606,968		7,152,098		0		946,388		12,865,072		5,839,328		47,457,047

		Schiller #5		30,491,813		28,584,000		22,693,163		17,362,980		31,540,883		30,131,490		21,487,590		31,735,688		30,789,735		31,729,043		30,657,952		30,696,128		337,900,464

		Schiller #6		5,563,508		3,428		1,332,885		5,392,830		1,068,990		3,531,982		6,435,225		3,474,577		33,638		872,820		14,268,307		5,770,163		47,748,352
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2011 & 2012 Generation - Schiller Station -

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N

1 2011 Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Totals

2 Schiller #4 21,765,390 | 24,030,323 | 20,827,380 | 14,657,543 | 15,578,723 | 1,966,268 | 10,678,613 | 3,149,603 4,640,385 0 3,967,808 0 121,262,035
3 Schiller #5 30,012,690 | 26,222,828 | 26,449,433 859,170 12,251,610 | 29,137,980 | 30,984,878 | 30,697,620 | 29,647,328 | 30,564,203 | 20,904,390 | 30,372,428 | 298,104,557
4 Schiller #6 26,524,568 | 24,315,653 | 7,597,148 | 22,197,848 | 2,925,310 1,710,900 | 11,588,558 | 2,148,533 | 4,194,420 3,639,420 294,675 275,760 | 107,412,792
5

6 2012 Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Totals

7 Schiller #4 5,514,420 255,638 2,432,183 1,188,690 376,125 1,280,138 9,606,968 7,152,098 0 946,388 12,865,072 | 5,839,328 | 47,457,047
8 Schiller #5 30,491,813 | 28,584,000 | 22,693,163 | 17,362,980 | 31,540,883 | 30,131,490 | 21,487,590 | 31,735,688 | 30,789,735 | 31,729,043 | 30,657,952 | 30,696,128 | 337,900,464
9 Schiller #6 5,563,508 3,428 1,332,885 5,392,830 1,068,990 3,531,982 6,435,225 3,474,577 33,638 872,820 14,268,307 | 5,770,163 | 47,748,352
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